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Er. E. Watzl, Vice President-
hiear Craration ,

| Northern States Power Company
414~Nicollet Mall
Minneapolis, MN 55401

SUBJECT: .NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-263/95007

Dear Mr. Watzl:

This refers to.the inspections conducted by Messrs. W. Stearns, J. Foster,
R. Jickling, J. Cameron, S. Orth of this office and T. Kim from the Office-

cof Nuclear Reactor Regulation from June 20 through August 4,1995. The
inspections included a review of activities at the Monticello Nuclear
Generating Plant. authorized by NRC Operating License No. DPR-22. At the

,

conclusion of the overall. inspection effort, the findings from each inspection
were discussed with those members of your staff identified in the enclosed
report at an integrated inspection exit.

The inspection activities focused on your operations, maintenance,
engineering, plant support, and safety assessment areas. Within these areas,
the inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and
representative records, observations, and interviews with personnel. The
purpose of the inspection effort was to determine whether activities
authorized by the license were conducted safely and in accordance with NRC
requirements. !

Your implementation of the torus hardened vent modification in response to
3

Generic Letter.89-16 demonstrated effective configuration control and !
management, thorough plant specific review of the industry approach, and good !

teamwork-across the entire site organizations (TI 2515/121). While overall
exercise performance during the full-participation exercise was excellent, one
emergency preparedness exercise weakness was identified and is described in
the enclosed appendix. The exercise weakness concerned untimely notification
of the NRC. As required by 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.F any exercise
weakness must be corrected.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during this inspection.

In~ accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of
this. letter and the enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC
Public Document Room.
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We will' gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.
~

|

Sincerely, l-

.

,

M. P. Phillips,-Chief.
..

Reactor Projects Section 28 j
~ Docket No. 50-263-

- )
Enclosures:

.

il'. . Description of Emergency - I
, . Preparedness Exercise-Weakness

|2. Inspection Report
|

No. 50-263/95007. i

cc w/ enc 1:- Plant Manager, MNGP-
John W. Ferman, Ph.D.,

Nuclear Engineer, MPCA
State Liaison Officer, ' State

of Minnesota-
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:This refers to the: inspections conducted by Messrs. W. Stearns, J. Foster, j
4 - ,R.cJickling,= J.' Cameron, S.10rth:of this office and T.; Kim- from the Office j,

:of' Nuclear Reactor Regulation'from June 20 through August-4,7 1995.- Thec '

: inspections included a. review'of activities at1the Monticello Nuclear.' d4
'

Generating Plantiauthorized by NRC Operating License No. DPR-22. -At the .;

c conclusion of the-overall inspection effort,.the findings from each inspection
were discussed with those members of your staff identified in the enclosed

' report at an integrated inspection exit.
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Thexinspection activities focused on your operations, maintenance,.
engineering,: plant support, and safety assessment areas. Within these areas,-

itheLinspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and-

representative records,; observations, and interviews with personnel. The
~
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Lpurpose'of the inspection effort was to determine whether activities
1 authorized-by the license were conducted safely and in accordance with NRCF

. requirements.

tYour.' implementation of.the torus hardened vent modification in response'to
' Generic Letter 89-16 demonstrated effective configuration control _and
management. thorough plant ~ specific review of the industry approach, and good

.

teamwork across the. entire site organizations (TI 2515/121).- While overall-
. exercise performance.during the full-participation exercise was excellent, one.

: emergency preparedness exercise weakness was identified and is described in
.the: enclosed appendix, The exercise weakness concerned. untimely notification

,

.of_the NRC. As. required by 10 CFR'50, Appendix.E, Section IV.F,.any. exercise
. weakness!must.be corrected.s

: No violations of NRC. requirements were identified during this' inspection'.

~ In accordance with''10 CFR:2.790 of: the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of'
-

;J .this letter:and the enclosed inspection report will be'placed in the NRC
|Public Document Room.
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We'will' gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection. !

|

Sincerely, |

i

_

M. P. Phillips, Chief
Reactor Projects Section 2B

Docket No; 50-263
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1
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! DESCRIPTION OF EMERGENCY PREPARE 0 NESS EXERCISE WEAKNESS

'

During the course of this inspection, the following weakness was identified
- during the performance of your emergency preparedness exercise:

Notification was not made to the NRC immediately after State and local
:agency notifications. 10 CFR 50.72 states, "...the licensee shall ~

' notify the NRC immediately after' notification of the appropriate States

or local . agencies and no later than one hour after the time-licensee
declares one of the emergency classes." An Exercise Weakness was
identified regarding the failure to notify the NRC immediately after the'

State.and local agencies (Exercise Weakness (263/95007-01)).-

As required by 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.F any exercise weakness must
be corrected.
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